TYLER COUNTY COMMISSIONER'S COURT REGULAR MEETING May 14, 1990 --- 10:00 A.M.

THE STATE OF TEXAS

VOE 020 PAGE 01

COUNTY OF TYLER

ON THIS THE 14th DAY OF MAY, 1990

the Commissioner's Court in and for Tyler County, Texas convened in a Regular Meeting at the Commissioner's Courtroom in Woodville, Texas, the following members of the Court present, to wit:

JEROME OWENS
MAXIE L. RILEY
A.M. BARNES
JERRY MAHAN
JAMES R. JORDAN
DONECE GREGORY

COUNTY JUDGE, Presiding COMMISSIONER, PCT.#1 COMMISSIONER, PCT.#2 COMMISSIONER, PCT.#3 COMMISSIONER, PCT.#4 COUNTY CLERK, Ex-Officio

the following were absent: none thereby constituting a quorum. Ir addition to the above were:

JOYCE MOORE
JEAN PHILLIPS '

COUNTY AUDITOR
COUNTY TREASURER

The invocation was delivered by Malcolm Collier.

A motion was made by Commissioner Barnes and seconded by Commissioner Riley to table approving the minutes of the previous meeting until Friday. All voted yes and none no.

David Hearnsberger, District Maintenance Engineer, with Texas Department of Highways on Inspection of County Bridges presented background on the inspection program. He reported that signs would be available for weight limits, etc. Mr. Hearnsberger urged the Commissioners to contact him for assistance with bridges in the County.

A motion was made by Commissioner Riley and seconded by Commissioner Mahan that the purchase of a copy machine for the Tax Office be tabled until further requested by Barbara Tolbert. All voted yes and none no.

Commissioner Barnes made a motion to accept the only bid received for two new patrol cars for the Sheriff's department. Knapp Ford bid \$13,078 each. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Jordan. All voted yes and none no. SEE ATTACHED BID.

The County Clerk opened and read aloud the bids received for a dump truck for Precinct #1 & #4. Only one Bid was received being from Cleveland Mack Sales, Inc. A "no bid" was received from Industrial Disposal Supply Co. Commissioner Jordan made a motion to table this matter in order to view the truck before purchase. Commissioner Riley seconded this motion. All voted yes and none no. SEE ATTACHED BID.

The bids received for re-building the Wylie Hale Bridge in Precinct #2 were opened and read aloud. Bids were received from J & W Welding Services, James D. McKee, Davis & Brown Construction, Inc. and Lufkin Creosoting Company, Inc. (Materials Only). A motion was made by Commissioner Barnes and seconded by Commissioner Mahan to table decision on the bids until Friday, May 18, 1990. All voted yes and none no.

TYLER COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' COURT May 14, 1990

VOL C20 PAGE 02

Malcolm Collier offered quotes on a general liability and law enforcement liability insurance. Judge Owens recommended that these quotes be submitted to the insurance committee comprised of Jerry Mahan, chairman, Jean Phillips, Joyce Moore, Allen Fortenberry and Steve Evans. A motion was made by Commissioner Riley and seconded by Commissioner Barnes that the quotes be submitted to the insurance committee for their review and that they report back to the Court with a recommendation. All voted yes and none no. SEE ATTACHED QUOTE.

Commissioner Riley made a motion to approve the purchase of a new IBM typewriter in the amount of \$676.00 for the Juvenile Probation Office. Commissioner Barnes seconded this motion. All voted yes and none no. SEE ATTACHED REQUEST.

A motion was made by Commissioner Barnes to table accepting the dedication of a road in Precinct #2 until Friday, May 18,1990. Commissioner Mahan seconded this motion. All voted yes and none no.

A motion was made by Commissioner Riley to approve change order #7, changing the amount of the contract by \$1240.00 in order to complete the paving at the Tyler County Human Services Center. Commissioner Mahan seconded this motion. All voted yes and none no. SEE ATTACHED CHANGE ORDER.

Joel Sprouls with the Texas Department of Health on Sewer Inspection highlighted the onsite sewage disposal program created by H875, effective September 1, 1989. Mr. Sprouls presented regulations required to obtain a permit. He also stated the steps required by the Commissioners' Court to pass an order designating a local inspector. Commissioner Riley recalled that the Court had previously elected to contract with the State. After members of the Court questioned Mr. Sprouls concerning fees, liability and qualifications of an inspector, is was the consensus to continue to contract with the State until this could be studied further. A motion was made by Commissioner Riley to accept the report of the sewage disposal program and authorize the County Judge to appoint a committee to study the feasibility of appointing a local inspector. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Jordan. All voted yes and none no.

Commissioner Jordan made a motion to table re-considering the fees for the sanitary landfills until such time the budget is being deliberated. Commissioner Riley seconded this motion. All voted yes and none no.

A motion was made by Commissioner Mahan and seconded by Commissioner Barnes that the meeting adjourn. All voted yes and none no to adjourn the meeting.